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MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 8, 2014

TO: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Patrick Wussow, County Administrator

FROM: Terry Neff, Environmental Services Directo( ,;ﬁ%

RE: SSTS Ordinance Update

In 2008, the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) adopted new Rules, MN Rules
Chapter 7080-7083, that regulate septic systems within the state of Minnesota. Under these
Rules all local governing units that regulate septic systems must adopt new ordinances that
meet the new standards by February 4, 2012. Aitkin County was one of the counties that
opposed the new rules and requested the MPCA allow the use of the existing rules, 2006
version of 7080, as alternative local standards. Due to many counties not adopting the new
rules, in 2010, legislation was passed to extend the adoption date to February 4, 2014, and
allow counties and the MPCA to come to a compromise.

In 2013, MN Statute 115.55, Subdivision 7 was amended to allow the use of alternative local
standards for systems under 2500 gallons per day. The Association of Minnesota Counties
and the Minnesota Association of County Planning and Zoning Administrators supported the
amendment to the Statute, and felt it was a reasonable compromise to get most of the counties
to adopt MN Rules Chapter 7080-7083.

At the January 14, 2014 Aitkin County Board meeting, | would like to discuss with the County
Board the adoption of a new Onsite Sewage Treatment System Ordinance that will meet
minimum state requirements and establish an ordinance committee to review a draft ordinance
prior any public hearings.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 218-927-7342 or by e-mail at
tneff@co.aitkin.mn.us.
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